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Jogeswar Sahu

From: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in>
Sent: 05 June 2024 13:56
To: Jogeswar Sahu
Cc: Amol Punde
Subject: RE: Cost comparison for remaining signage work

Categories: Jogeshwar

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Jogeswar ji, 
 
Please check with the cost comparison as per the PR  BOQ  for the CC PMC Bangalore work :- 
 

  L1_Intoxia L2_ATF L3_RK 
Description Qty UOM Amount Total Amount Amount Total Amount Amount Total Amount 
WHITEFIELD_BANGALORE_TERRACE AREA (2-D) 248 sqin 180.81 44840.88 86100 86100 169.3 41986.4 
ACP- for Signage  Front & Back coverd (2-D) 2 Nos 5428 10856     5900 11800 
Scaffolding 1 Nos 11800 11800     15000 15000 
Transport for signage 1 Nos 7276 7276 11666 11666 5000 5000 
Packing with Wooden Board 1 Nos 10019 10019     18000 18000 
Total                84,791.88             97,766.00             91,786.40  

 
Noodle Bar BOQ  :- 
 

  L1_Intoxia L2_ATF L3_RK 
Description Qty UOM Amount Total Amount Amount Total Amount Amount Total Amount 
NOODLE BAR TERRACE 327 sqin 219.4 71743.8 86100 86100 363.74 118942.98 
Scaffolding 1 Nos 11800 11800 35000 41300 15000 15000 
Transport for signage 1 Nos 7276.59 7276.59 11666 11666 5000 5000 
Packing with Wooden Board 1 Nos 10018.91 10018.91     18000 18000 
ACP- for Signage  Front & Back coverd (2-D) 2 Nos 8684.8 17369.6     16000 32000 
Total             118,208.90          139,066.00          188,942.98  

 
 
Regards, 
Saurav 
 

From: Saurav Pillai  
Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2024 3:12 PM 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com> 
Subject: Cost comparison for remaining signage work 
 
Hi Jogeswar ji, 
 
As discussed please find the Rate comparison. 
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Regards, 
Saurav 


